From: Cell Phone MN <+15072053064>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 10:37 AM

To: CouncilHearing_English (CI-StPaul) <CouncilHearing_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 19 seconds)

-Finnerty spelled FINNERTY. My address is 1436 Raymond Ave., Saint Paul, and | am calling in support of
Ordinance 24-32 being passed to collect franchise fees for November and April. It's important that we
get this money into the budget so that we can use it for expanding funds for the Power of Home
program. It's more important than ever to be supporting programs that support those who shift to
clean energy. And if you don't have the funds, then we don't have a chance of putting that money into
the power of home program. So even if we can't designate the funds for climate right now, we need to
first get those funds. Thank you. And my phone number is 507-

You received a voice mail from Cell Phone MN.

Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not
clear enough to transcribe.
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